St. Peter & Paul Parish, 'Mother Church Of Elmira,' Marks 100th Jubilee

One hundred years of Catholicism in Chemung Valley, eradied and nurtured by hardy pioneer first settlers and climaxed in Dimira's seven Catholic churches of today, will be marked at Centenary Coremonies Sunday in the "Mother Church" of SS Peter & Paul, with the Roy. William J.

Naughton, pastor, celebrating the Jubilse Mass.

Twelve pastors and 32 assistants served the first church in the Elmira township during its century-long history, which dates luck beyond the City of Elmira itself to what was called the Village of Newtown.

Woven into the pattern of its long record are the strugploneered the purish, the establishment of Elmira's first Catholic school, the partial burning of the church by fire, and damage by a flooded Chemung River.

The present SS, Peter & Paul Church, a Gothic edifice in the property at East Market and High Streets, is only a few years yourness than the parish leads, its cornersions was aid on Sept. 8, 1864, and it was dedicated by Bistrop Timon of Buffalo on July 19, 1857.

Famed among the pastors of the "Mother Church" were the Rt. Rev. Msgr. John J. Lee. V.F., who guided its destiny for 29 years from 1916 to 1946, and the Rev. John C. Long. who completed a 20-year pastorate in 1916.

It was during the pastorate of Monsignor Lee, who died in 1945 after 51 years in the priesthood, that the beautiful marble allar in SS. Peter & Paul's Church, considered without equal in the area, was donated. Imported from Italy by Thomas B. Fitzgerald as a memorial to his wife and son, it was conserrated in 1921. The body of the Rev. John O'Boyle, who lost his life in the construction of the church, is interred beneath the aiter.

SHOWN MESTORY of the folding and sustained injuries Chemung Valley dates back some from which he died in 1856. from the Colony of New France, was resorted to have fourneyed through the area in company with access fluron Indians. But was not until 1786 that the white man made a permanent authement in the section.

Newtown dates from 1792, and in 1808. The fownship took the ne of Simila. The City of Mandra wens established in 1864 16 years after the foundation Mil Polet & Paul parlin.

nut 1836 by the Rev.

CATHOLICE IN the Kimire a work considered "a mission" the Minghamton petien, in the w York Diseas, in the years establishment of the Second in 1847, In 1834 e Laffin and Michael

a new Market Street.

With saidhlinkment of the biothic Dictor in 1817, the Rev. John Sheridan, former motor in Bioghamies, was an arbited first resident people in Tiring DM Yalber Middled y Treatment of Committee, Tohn Kavar-man Mehvel Conley and Mahoney, completed to And M refer & Paul

Church building. Sheridan was Cuncingham." microcode by the Rey. John The last three years of Fa-Compile Before he left, Tather there Cumulagham's life were Shortless pirchased additional spent of an invalid. Of great land on the northwest corner of annialance to him was the Rev. Market and High Streets.

DIMEATURIED WITH the hurriedy a constructed brick church, Father O'Boyle began construction of the present edison in 1864. During its erection.

Appointed in 1857 to succeed Father O'Moyle as panter was Geneva. He completed construction of the church, which was dedicated July 19, 1957, by Michop Timon. No relies being available, the Bishop opened his personal cross, removed name relies and placed them in the alter stone. The atom from the old alter is today in the alter of the Sistern'

Falher O'Fisherty was transferred to Rochester in 1861, and was autoreded by the Rev. Mar-tin Kavanaugh of Seneca Falls. It was during his pastorate that the SE Pelor & Paul Benevolent Association, which sill exists, was organised by John Byrne, Volum Matthews, Christopher Gill and James Moonen.

DUNING THE CIVIL WAT perfod Father Kavanaugh ministered to the religious needs of men in ration of Mass in the a rebel camp in Elmira.

. If was he the same year that Pathor Kavanthigh was trans-terred to Besten Palls, to be seeded by am Iriah bern, Canadian . edunated prices named Pather Poter Bode, Father Bede's Aveyear pastorale anded with his death im 1870. For a time the pariet was advantable or by Pather Fahn J.

record to and a Father Bradley pastorate of the Rev. Francis C. Long, a native of Owego a which from Auburn for baptiams, Clarke, appointed in 1871. A pastor of Holy Name Church strong advocate of temperance, Buffalo. He labored for 20 In 1845 Owen O'Hanlon gave to he organized the boys of the par-Makes Hugher of New York a ish into a temperance society with a street and fronting 51 feet on under the patronage of St. Standigh Street and 125 feet on what islaus. He was temperated in 1873 by Bishop Ryan to Hornells-

> FROM 1573 to 1889 the pastor was the beloved "Father Tom" Cumulagham. He succeeded in removing the \$11,000 debt, and commanded the respect of both Calholics and Protestants of the community. At the time of his death, a leading banker of the ity is reported as stating: "There is no man living I would trust without security except Father

John J. Gleanon, whom the parishioners sought to have appointed as pastor after Father Cumningham's death. Bishop Eyan, however, considered Father filesson tog young - he Father O'Boyle, while oversecing was 10 years of age — and in the work, fell from a high scat. 1880 announcement was made



View of the recently remodeled interior of 88. Peter Paul Church, Elmira.

Peter O'Donoghue of Addison. Father O'Donoghue's assistant, the Rev. Louis A. Smith, ergenterd the Father Matthews

In 1891 Father O'Donoghue

Next came the relatively short ruary, 1896, was the Rev. Joh in his Elmira parish.

In 1967, by papal rescript of Pope Leo XIII, the couplies of Cheming, Schuyler, steuben and Tiogs were transferred from the Diocese of Buffalo to the Diocese of Rochester under Mehop Bernard J. McQuaid. Father Long remained as pasfor until his death, which came in 1916 just one week after the celebration of his 40th anniversary as a priest. Bishop Thomas F. Hickey celebrated the funeral Mass, attended by some 00 pricata.

Church, Watkins, was appointed parish. pastor.

at St. Stephen's Church, Buffalo, financial needs. before being sent to St. Patrick's in Elmira as assistant. Three years laier he was named pastor! at Watkins.

Father Lee found his Elmira church in need of repair, owing to a fire which had occurred under Father Long. He undertook redecoration and improvement by installing a new heating system, a new lighting system, a iew floor, new pews, and an additional vestry.

Over the 29 years of his may pastorate, Father Lee's leadership in the community had not gone unnoticed. In December, 1932, he was raised to the rank of Monsigner by decree of Pope Plus XI, and was named dean of the Elmira Dennery - an office he held until his death.

The parish showed great progress during Monsignor Lee's pas | windows representing St. Patorate, with a large increase in rick and St. Brigid, which had

CELEBRATION OF Mon- also was reconditioned. Father lignor Lee's 50th anniversary of Naughton announced that five of ordination in May 1914 was sad the new windows had been dolened by the beloved priest's nated, and the parishioners preiliness. Bishop Kearney came sented a new monstrance. from Rochester for the jubilee During 1947 parish activities Mass, celebrated by the Rev. increased. The Holy Name So-Jerome P. O'Mara, assistant pas-clety, aided, membership, the tor. A spiritual bouquet was pre-women organized the Immacusented the pastor by Elmira late Heart Society and the Young

In Patrick 9 1949 Monalgace Las with Back in St. Jacoph's Hospital with returning linear. After intermittent linear dan

heepitalised, and he was at the age of \$1 on July was lous years, but that no money age of \$1 on July 34, 1948. **Bishon Kenracy (4)** functal Mass. THE PRESENT

Rev. William A Naughto was replaced by the Rev. Nicho appointed by bishop Kearray on pressed by the paster in the las Gibbons. During his five per stay Father Gibbons in distributed a new furnace, new lights, a new sacristy and new side walks, and brought the church walks, and brought the church pared for the pristing School there and present the star steps and pared for the pristing spiritual report, which included spiritual report, which included partial separate spiritual report, which included partial spiritual report, which included partial spiritual separate spiritual report, which included partial spiritual separate spiritual separate spiritual report, which included partial spiritual separate spiritual report, which included partial spiritual report, which included partial spiritual separate spiritual report, which included partial spiritual separate spiritual separate spiritual separate spiritual separate spiritual separate spiritual sep walks, and brought the church pared for the priesthood in control of the pared for the pared

was appointed assistant pastor of Holy Rosary Church, Rocheater. In July 1932 he was named to the staff of St. Bern-Bishop John F. O'Hern. He served as professor and pro-Holy Rosary Church on weekends, and is widely known in Rochester.

SS. Pēter & Paul Church. Spe ous age groups cial devotions, food and clothing At present the old school be drives for Europe, food showers hind the church is being torn After a few months administ boys of the parish who died in convent for the school sisters tration of the parish by the Rev. | World War II . these and many Future plans call for erection of Edward Lyons, Father Lee, pas jother activities have marked the a new rectory for of St. Mary of the Lake spiritual and material life of the

IN 1946 Father Naughton inau A NATIVE OF Rexville, Steu-gurated a series of novenas in, ben County, Father Lee had pre | honor of Mother Cabrini which | pared for the priesthood in Balti, have continued each year. He more, at Niagara University and opened a new kindergarten. the Seminary of Our Lady of the | Under his leadership the parish-Angels, Niagara. Ordained May loners consistently oversub-19, 1894, he served for two years scribed their quotas on diocesan

Then came the deluge! - on May 38, 1946. The Chemung River burst over its banks and dikes and surged its muddy waters over great areas of the city. Its flood crest pounded over the pews of SS. Peter & Paul Church, and inundated the school, rectory and convent, as well as nearby St. Joseph's Mospital.

There followed a saga of charty and courage which has typified Elmira Catholiciam, Priests. nuns and parishioners rolled up their sleeves, acrubbed, cleaned and scrubbed again. Collections were started throughout the city. Everyone joined in with great good will in rehabilitating the old church and hosiptal.

WORK WAS BEGUN on new church windows. Those in the communicants and the formation been in the sacristy, were moved of several church societies.

Council, Knights of Columbus. People's Sodality flourished. In his financial report of January, that \$34,000 had been spent on

had been borrowed. Some \$10. 000 was taken from the capital funds, \$5,400 came from gifts and legacies, and the remainder the was from church revenue Even more pride was ex

ew cross at The apex of the

WHS YEAR much additional improvement has progressed worn and flood damaged were ard's Seminary by the late weak. Womplete redecoration of the church interfor was under

laken, an Anished in June ourator of the Seminary until Father hughton's hope to establish a physical education and continued all through his years at St. Bernard's to assist at dren and your people of the parish also bore fruit in the appointment of Walter Bosley who grew up in the parish as phisi Father Naughton's pastorate cal director. He is carrying out has witnessed much activity at an extensive program for vari

for the convent. Masses for the down to be replaced by a new

Thus is Father Naughton carrying out the century-old tradition of pusterial and apir itual progress in Elmira's "Mother Church." Truly much has happened since a Jesuit priest rade his horse into the valley in 1787. SS. Peter & Paul Church and parishioners enter their second century with the best wishes not only of their Eimira neighbors but of the entire Bochester Diocese.

32 Assistants Served Parish

Thirty two priests are listed among assistants of SS Peter and Paul Church, Elmira, dur ing the 100 years of its existence as a parish. They include:

The Reverend Fathers Thomas Cumingham (1850), Purcell (1864), McDonnell (1866), Hopkins (1887), Issue Brady (1869), Michael Cunningham (1876), John J. Gleason (1883), James C. Cain, Louis A. Smith (1889), Pyne (1891).

From 1806 to 1916: The Reverend Fathers John E. Casey, John A. Maley, P. J. Sullivan, Arthur Smith, Joseph Dissett,

The Reverend Fathers Edward Lyons (1916-23), Lester Morgan (192425), Herbert Sturmer (192527), Raymond Lynd (1927-30), Francis Reilly (1930-32), Daniel McCarthy (1932-36), John G. Maxwell (1938-37), Francis H. Turner (1937-41), Philip E. McGhan (1937-39), William E. Carver (1939-41), Leslie Whalen (1941-43), Edward Tolster (1941-44), Walter Fleming (1943-44), Jerome P. O'Mara (1914-45), 1948, Eather Naughton disclosed James Callan (1945-43). Jomeph G. Merkel (1944--), improvements in the two provide Thomas & Florack (1914—).

Jubilee Parish Identified With Catholic Education

Catholic education in Elimina is closely associated with records. They include: the pastors and parishioners of the jubilee parish, SS Peter

During the pastorate of Father O'Flaherty (1857 1861), Bishop Timon of Buffalo sent a group of Sisters of Charity from Emmittsburg to the parish to teach. They established a small select school in a frame and Market Streets

BECAUSE THEY were needed elsowhere, the Sisters were recalled a short time later. The school however was continued by lay teachers, among whom and Miss Cummings are remem

1 1866 Bishop Timon sent sone Staters of Mary to the Sister Claver was the est principal Names remem include Mother Teresa and Sisters Regina Gonzaga, Antonia, Camilla and Bertha From 1887 to 1877, SS.

Peter and Paul School was the only Catholic school in Elmira. It was called "an auxiliary public school," and the Board of Education paid maintenance and the salaries of all the Sisters. This practice of interest to presentday

support because the new students were not taxpayers of the community.

precied a heigh school building ters Julia Clare Richards, Rose building on the corner of High where St Joseph's Hospital now Alice Kennedy, Rose Gertrude boarding and day school for ran.

of Rochester Diocese and other the names of J J O'Connor parochial schools were built, the now are 225 pupils and seven number of pupils at the Acad-nuns. emy decreased. So in 1906, to the regret of many a former saked Mossigner Lee to start pupil in Elmira the Sisters were a Catholic high school. It was withdrawn by their superiors in Lockport who needed them for with a registration of some 20

> In 1898, shortly after Elmira became part of the Rochester Diocese, the cornerstone of the niction the school was comcity of Elmira.

190% by the Sisters of St, Joseph. parish to St Patrick's. The They have remained in the par- third floor of the St. Patrick ish ever since, and as the school was remodeled and school has grown the number of turned into the present Elmira Sisters has increased. There Catholic High School.

15 Women of Parish Entered Sisterheeds

At least 15 young women parishioners of SS. Peter & Paul Church, Elmira, have entered religious life, according to parish

Sisters of Mercy - Sisters Berchman McGreevy, Emma Suilivan, Magdalen Sullivan, Bernadette Tierney, Ludovica O'Neil. Johanna Welsh, Camilla Mc-Carthy, Celestine McInerney.

The Sisters of Mary also Sisters of St. Joseph - Sisstands, and started Our Lady Holleran, Rose Elleen Leary, Imof Angels Academy a select maculata Connelly, Teresina Cur-

Marist Order - Sister Mary WHEN ELMIRA became part Sienna Kennedy.

In 1930 Bishop O'Hern opened in September, 1930, pupils, all first-year high students.

The following year the registration jumped to 70 As the third year approached, the question of added facilities for the increasing number of students arose, and it was decided to move the high school depart-The school was staffed in ment from SS. Peter and Paul

FRED M. BOTTCHER & SON

CONTRACTORS

Painting and Decorating

CHURCHES — INSTITUTIONS

INDUSTRIAL - RESIDENTIAL

ALL STEEL SCAFFOLD FOR ANY SIZE JOB

ELMIRA, N. Y.

Dial 9968

RESIDENCE Diai 29295